TO: AREA NEWS MEDIA
RE: SPECIAL MEETING OF THE FIRE DEPARTMENT MERIT BOARD

FROM: OFFICE OF THE FIRE DEPARTMENT MERIT BOARD

DATE: March 14, 2025

The Schererville Fire Department Merit Board will hold a Special Meeting on Tuesday, March
18, 2025.

The Special Meeting, at 5:00 PM will be held in the Town Hall Meeting Room at the Schererville
Town Hall, 10 East Joliet Street, Schererville, Indiana.



IL.

1L

Iv.

VIIL

VIIIL.

IX.

Schererville Merit Board — Special Meeting
March 18, 2025 5:00PM

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. NONE

CORRESPONDENCE
a. FD-NONE

OLD BUSSINESS
a. FD-NONE

NEW BUSINESS

a. Terms of Office for FD-elected members

b. Formulation of rules governing the Board’s operation(Regular meeting
dates/times for the coming year, order of business that is addressed at the meeting
and in agendas, etc.)

¢. Election of officers for the Board (President, Secretary, etc.)

d. Formulation of annual budget, as necessary.

e. Fire Department hiring list/current proposed hiring.

REPORTS
a. FD-NONE

BOARD MEMBERS
BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR

ADJOURNMENT



